
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
February 8th, 2024 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the 
Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a 
question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be 
given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, 
but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at 
clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a)  Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of January 11th 2024, Special Meeting of January 29th 2024, and Special 

Meeting of January 30th 2024  
b) Accept the December 2023 Treasurer’s Report and January 2024 Treasurer's Report 
c) Receive January 2024 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, 

Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: January Additional Disbursements totaling $181,374.72 and February 2024 Bills 

List totaling $63,085.06 

e) Approve 2024 Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Dues at the cost of $1,958.00 
f) Receive 2023 Planning Commission Annual Report   
g) Receive 2024 Liquor License Renewal Review  
h) Authorize Natural Resources Manager to contract for prescribed burn services with the following 

contractors at costs not to exceed:  Stantec Consulting Services, LLC not to exceed $4,800.00 and 
Plantwise, LLC not to exceed $7,200.00 

i) Receive Communication:  
- Thank you from Clarkston Area Youth Assistance (CAYA) for 2023 Contribution 

OLD BUSINESS  
1. Sale of Fire Department Engines – Reconsider Sale Price and Method   
2. Fire Chief Search – Discuss Second Round Interview Format  

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Fire Department Shift Staffing Hours Policy 
2. Long Lake Wetland Restoration – Update and Grant Authorization  
3. Proposed New Janitorial Custodian Service Agreement  
4. Springfield Township Master Plan   

a. Board Action to Adopt Final Plan 
b. Set Joint Meeting with Planning Commission to discuss Action Plan 

 
Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the January 11, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Colors presented by Boy Scout Troop 192 and Cub Scout Pack 192 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
  

Public Comment:   
 

Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda. Supported by Trustee Whitley. 
Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; 
No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve Minutes: Special Meeting of December 8th 2023, Regular Meeting 
of December 14th 2023, and Special Meeting of December 19th 202 

b) Receive December 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, 
Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 

c) Authorize payment of bills: December Additional Disbursements totaling 
$279,976.90 and January 2024 Bills List totaling $121,098.19 

d) Authorize the Clerk to attend the Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks 
annual Clerk’s Institute on March 24-29, 2024 at a cost not to exceed 
$1,300.00 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

e) Approve Budget of up to $2,100.00 each for Board Members, Deputy Clerk, 
Deputy Treasurer, and Executive Assistant’s Attendance at 2024 MTA 
Conference in Traverse City  

f) Approve Budget not to exceed $410.00 for Natural Resources Manager to 
attend 2024 Michigan Prescribed fire Council workshop and annual 
meeting 

g) Approve budget not to exceed $1,600.00 for Natural Resources Manager 
to attend 2024 Poweshiek Skipperling International workshop 

 
Old Business: 
 

1. Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit Application 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by saying that in August 2021 the Township Board adopted both a 
permitting ordinance and a zoning ordinance to regulate medical marijuana caregivers that would 
be operating in the Township, with strict provisions and annual inspections. She continued by saying 
that the application before the Board is for address 11444 Clark Road and stated that based on 
further review it was found this property did not meet the required setbacks contained in the 
zoning ordinance. The ordinance requires the zoning administrator to notify the Board whenever 
there is an application where denial may be required. The steps that are outlined in the ordinance 
state that the Board must hold a Public Hearing, which was held on December 19th, 2023. The 
applicant was notified, and the meeting was posted as required by law. Neither the applicant nor 
any representative for the applicant attended that public hearing meeting. Therefore, the Board 
must take action to either approve the permit, approve with conditions, or deny/revoke the permit.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved that per Code of Ordinance Section 22-5 Medical Marijuana Caregiver 
Permit, subsection (b)(1)e, the permit application for a proposed caregiver located at 11444 Clark 
Road was submitted to the Township Board. As required, the Board scheduled a public hearing 
within 30 days of receiving the application. A Special Meeting/Public Hearing of the Township 
Board was held on December 19, 2023 at 6:00pm. The applicant was notified of the hearing date 
and time via email and US mail and notice of the Special Meeting was posted at the Township 
Offices and on the Township website as required by law. The applicant did not attend nor did any 
representative appear on his behalf. Draft minutes of the hearing are included in the January 11, 
2024 Board Meeting consent agenda that was approved tonight. Following the Public Hearing, 
the Board finds within its sole discretion to deny the permit as presented. Supported by Trustee 
Pliska. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: 
none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

2. Fire Chief Search – Candidates Review 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated the Township is now in the process of conducting a search for a new Fire 
Chief. The Board approved a process and a job posting and an application deadline was set for 
January 8th, 2024 at 4pm. As part of the process, the Board approved a Technical Review Committee 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

to help with the technical qualifications and to review all the applicants to make sure they meet the 
minimum qualification as outlined in the job posting. The Township received a total of 31 resumes 
and out of that total, 9 met the minimum qualifications. 3 candidates stood out as highly qualified 
and offered desirable skills and background. The committee made a recommendation to move 
forward to the interview stage for these 3 candidates. 
 
Trustee Whitley stated that the Technical Review Committee did a good job in the candidate review 
process and feels that it’s time to move forward to the interview process.  
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed. 
 
Trustee Vallad agreed that the Review Committee did a good job in their review and feels it’s also 
time to move forward with the interview process. 
 
Clerk Miller stated that he appreciated the review of the Committee and felt it was thorough. 
 
Trustee Hopper agreed and stated that it appears the 3 that the committee recommended were 
the strongest candidates out of the 9. 
 
Trustee Pliska stated there is worth to the expediency in the process but also feels that the Board 
must take the time for due diligence.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed with the Board and stated the interview process could go in stages if the 
Board feels they need more time to make a decision. She also stated that all interviews will take 
place at a Public Meeting.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved that the Township Board establish dates for the interviews of the 3 
candidates put forward by the Technical Review Committee for the position of Fire Chief. 
Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, 
Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
The Board will hold special meetings to interview the candidates on Monday, January 29, 2024 at 
5:00pm and if necessary, Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 6:00pm.  
 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Maintenance/Code Enforcement Split Position – Approve Job Description 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated she is bringing this back to the Board because of the need and desire of 
the part-time Maintenance Assistant, Mr. Tomas. She feels it is a good time to start training and 
transitioning and is requesting the transition from part-time maintenance assistant to full-time with 
the time being split between maintenance and code enforcement.  



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Clerk Miller agreed that it’s a good idea and Mr. Tomas’s background and demeanor makes him a 
good candidate for the position.  
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed.   
 
Clerk Miller moved to approve transitioning the part-time Maintenance Assistant position to a 
full-time Code Enforcement/Maintenance Assistant split position; further approve the job 
description as presented with a starting salary of $36,400. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on 
the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: 
none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:01 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the January 29, 2024 Special Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 5:00 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Judy Hensler Technical Review Committee member  
David Kwapis Technical Review Committee Member/ Brandon Township 

Fire Chief 

 
 

AGENDA- Fire Department Chief search first round interviews 
 

1. Interview with Gerard Proctor (Gary) 
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Mr. Proctor for coming and summarized the interview process for him. 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the typical Fire Chief position requires a standard daytime schedule 
but due to the nature of the work the chief is responsible for after-hours response times and likely 
includes nights and weekends. She asked if this schedule works for him.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated this schedule works fine for him and stated this is a schedule he is very familiar 
with.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that along with this expectation, this position requires that the physical 
needs of fire suppression need to be met and asked if he would be able to accomplish this either 
with or without an accomodation.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated he can meet them without accommodation. He currently responds to incidents 
and assures he is certified and up to date on agility training.  



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Supervisor Moreau stated that if hired, a background check and drug test would be required and 
asked if he is ok submitting to that. 
 
Mr. Proctor answered that he is. 
 
Clerk Miller asked Mr. Proctor to give a summary about himself and an overview of his career and 
what he likes to do outside of working hours. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that he is very honored and humbled to be able to be in front of the Springfield 
Township Board. He stated he was raised in Oxford and is now living in Lake Orion with his wife. 
Outside of work he enjoys the outdoors and spending time with his family. He also likes 
woodworking and enjoys teaching his grandchildren how to do that. He has been in fire service 
since 1985 and is always learning something new as often as he can. During his career he started in 
Troy as a volunteer firefighter and stayed there for approximately 8 years where he progressed 
through the rank of lieutenant. He has also spent time in his career providing EMS services, except 
when he was in Troy, as they don’t provide that service to the fire department. He has been involved 
in fire suppression, training, prevention, and administration.  He continued by stating that he spent 
around 25 years at the Orion Fire Department with paid-on-call members and is very familiar with 
that system.  During those 25 years he was also a firefighter and paramedic with West Bloomfield. 
During his time with Orion, he progressed from firefighter to lieutenant and finally to Captain where 
he provided leadership and was Senior Captain at his station. He was responsible for training and 
mentoring others on his team. He was also EMS Coordinator for Orion Township and spends a good 
amount of time working with the Oakland County Medical Control Authority and is very familiar 
with how EMS works in Oakland County. In West Bloomfield, he currently serves as the Captain for 
the EMS division. During his time there he started out as a firefighter and paramedic and moved 
onto the fire prevention where he served as a firefighter inspector and from there progressed to 
his current position. He has also worked as a training captain. He stated that he has kept true to 
training and mentoring his team and he finds that to be extremely important.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked Mr. Proctor why he is interested in a career change and coming to Springfield 
Township.   
 
Mr. Proctor answered that Springfield reminds him of Orion Township. He finds the small-town 
charm to be appealing. He also stated he likes the Fire Department as it reminds him of where he 
began. He finds the on-call system to be familiar and a system to maintain.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked if he was familiar with the fire department’s recent gains in productivity.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated that he is aware of the ISO 3 rating of the Springfield Fire Department and is very 
impressed. He is also aware of the ALS transport and stated that what the Fire Department has 
accomplished in these past few years is incredible.  
 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Whitley asked Mr. Proctor to give his strengths and weaknesses of a paid-on-call 
department.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated the weakness is the time requirements. Everyone is busy and it continues to get 
busier. He stated that strength comes from the dedication of the personnel. They understand and 
meet the requirements and provide a vital service to the community.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the Fire Chief is expected to be an administrator, planner, 
communicator, and a hands-on firefighter. She asked Mr. Proctor to explain why he thinks he would 
be a good fit for these roles.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated that he thinks the length of his career is a good testament to his abilities. He 
stated his firefighter experience, EMS experience, and various knowledge in leadership makes him 
a good fit for these roles. He enjoys going on calls and sometimes prefers it to being behind a desk. 
He stated that with administration there is personnel to worry about and working with the various 
Boards. He has gained ample experience in these different roles.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked what he would do as a chief to recruit new members of the paid-on-call staff 
and what he would do to retain the ones that are already there. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that the best way to recruit new members would be to have a good reputation 
of the Fire department and the members that are on the department.  
 
Trustee Pliska asked that without providing confidential information tell the Board of a time when 
you had to make a tough decision regarding termination or discipline and how he worked through 
the situation.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated during his time in the department he had some members who chose to do 
something borderline illegal. He found it difficult to learn the details of the situation and had to 
refer the discipline to the captain at the time. More recently he had someone at his own rank who 
made comments that were inappropriate. He was required to do the investigation and had to 
recommend significant discipline.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked Mr. Proctor to describe the most stressful portion of his career and how it 
impacted him and what he learned from it.  
 
Mr. Proctor stated that the most stressful time was when he made the transition from a paid-on-
call firefighter to a career firefighter.  
 
Clerk Miller asked him to explain his experience with budgeting and financial management. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that the EMS division in West Bloomfield is one of many. It handles 80% of the 
run volume and has the biggest budget. He has experience with forecasting the upcoming needs, 
as well as forecasting the transport income for the following year. He has also had to budget for 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

capital improvements. He manages approximately 1/3 of the division’s budget. He also has 
experience budgeting for replacement of fleet vehicles.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if it is also his role to monitor the budget and amendments. 
 
He said yes.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked how he handles being under budget and cost centers being under budget 
at the end of the year.  
 
He answered that it’s not necessary to spend the rest of the budget for the year. He has 
conversations with the chief, and they like to lay out a plan.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked what the total budget is for his community. 
 
He answered that it is 17 million dollars including personnel. Operationally it is around 2 million.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked that if he became aware that the Township Board was adopting a policy that 
he didn’t agree with how would he address that situation. 
 
He answered by saying that he would start by having private conversations about that policy and 
make a pros and cons list. But ultimately, it is the Boards decision, and it is the Fire Chief’s job is to 
support the Board and therefore the policy.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked what his role has been in interacting with a Township Board. 
 
He answered that it depends, most of the time the interaction is through the Chief, unless it is 
something specific to his division. He stated that he does present budgeting, cost centers, and 
capital improvements for his division, as well as presents packets to the Board. He continued by 
saying that West Bloomfield reports to the Tri City Fire Board as West Bloomfield provides fire 
services for Orchard Lake, Sylvan Lake, and Keego Harbor and those communities consist of the Tri 
City Fire Board so he must also interact with them.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked if he has any salary and benefit expectations if he were to be selected as the 
Fire Chief for Springfield Township. 
 
He answered that he would expect his salary to be on the lower range of what was posted for the 
first year. He would like the chance to give the Board the opportunity to get to know him and to 
see how he is performing. If he’s meeting the expectations that the Board has set then maybe a 
conversation can be had at the end of the year to see about increasing the salary. He stated that he 
likes to think of it as earning trust and earning a paycheck through his accomplishments.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked him to describe his transition to ALS at the Orion Fire department and his part 
in that transition.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
He answered that when he first started, they were a medical first response agency. During that 
time, they worked hard to increase their capabilities and be able to transition to BLS non-transport 
level. Prior to leaving they were in the process of transitioning to ALS. He stated that he doesn’t 
believe he was directly involved in that transition but that all the hard work helped with that 
transition to ALS, as well as increasing the level of service and running an EMS academy.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked what his position has been on the Medical Control Board. 
 
He answered that he has been involved with the Medical Control Authority. Every county has one 
that oversees the EMS in a geographical area. His involvement has been ongoing for at least 20 
years. He serves as a co-chair for the protocols committee. Its purpose is the creation and review 
of all protocols related to the treatment and operation of an EMS agency and all its personnel. All 
162 protocols are reviewed, corrections are made, as well as creating new ones. He is also chair of 
the EMS operations committee and they are responsible for taking all the protocols from the 
protocol committee and making sure they are operational. He also sits on the medical control 
committee, whose job is to approve operations and protocols that are brought to them. He is also 
a member of the Professional Standards Review operation. Their job is to investigate certain 
providers and incidents when a problem arises and determine what needs to be done.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked how he would ensure that instructor qualifications help in a paid call 
department.  
 
He answered that being an instructor on the fire and EMS side are important to have as not 
everything is geared towards the paid-on-call service. Having those qualifications provides the 
opportunity to have in-house training and requirements, which allows for better scheduling. 
 
Clerk Miller asked if being on the Medical Control Authority means that he works with Chiefs from 
other departments and what his relationships are like with chiefs from northern Oakland County 
more specifically.  
 
Mr. Proctor answered that he does work with other chiefs and stated that his relationship with 
them is good. He has worked on various projects with a lot of them.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the Board is done with their first round of questioning and thanked 
Mr. Proctor for his time.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
2. Timothy Seal 

 
Supervisor Moreau welcomed Captain Timothy Seal, thanked him for being here and summarized 
the process of the interview. She stated that typically the Fire Chief position requires a standard 
daytime schedule but due to the nature of the work the chief is responsible for after-hours response 
time and likely includes nights and weekends. She asked if this schedule works for him.  
 
Mr. Seal answered this works for him. And no adjustments are needed.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that along with that, the position requires that physical requirements are 
met for fire suppression and if he is able to meet those needs either with or without accomodation.  
 
Mr. Seal stated he can meet this accommodation. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that if hired he would need to complete a background check and a drug 
test. 
 
Mr. Seal stated this would not be a problem. 
 
Trustee Vallad asked Mr. Seal to briefly tell the Board about himself and give an overview of his 
career.  
 
Mr. Seal stated he is very happy to be here and be able to tell the Board about himself. He stated 
that he has been in the Fire service for 32 years and has spent 21 years as a full-time career 
firefighter. He joined North Oakland County Fire Authority in 2011, where he spent 5 years as paid-
on-call and was then promoted to the rank of Captain. In 2016 he wrote a successful FEMA 
recruitment/retention grant and was appointed the full-time Recruitment/Retention Coordinator 
and department training officer. He works closely with the EMS coordinator to go through quality 
assurance and quality improvement programs. He works by getting funds from the Michigan Fire 
Fighter Training Council of Fire Services to the north end of the county to help with training 
programs. He successfully wrote 2 recruitment/retention grants and is in charge of managing those 
grants which includes processing, interviewing, and hiring candidates for the paid-on-call positions. 
He has extensive knowledge of the department. He stated that he feels he would be a turnkey Chief 
for Springfield Township as he knows its operations inside and out. He has responded with this 
department on many different incidents and has developed a great working relationship with its 
personnel. He stated that Springfield has been guided in an outstanding direction by the previous 
chief who he has worked with at length on trainings. He stated he is interested in being a fully 
operational Fire Chief and is used to being on-scene and responding to calls.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked Mr. Seal what interests him in making a career change and becoming Fire 
Chief.  
 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mr. Seal answered that he has put much of his time into the Fire Service and it has been the only 
thing he has wanted to do since he was young. As he moved up through the ranks and roles, 
responsibilities have changed, and he has learned to refine his craft and skills. He understands the 
responsibilities that are taken on with each rank. He stated that a chief position has always been 
on the radar for him. He stated that he respects that role in the community highly and doesn’t take 
it lightly and feels this position would further challenge him in his Fire service career.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked what his opinion is of the strengths and weaknesses of a paid-on-call 
department.  
 
Mr. Seal answered that a paid-on-call department is generally set up in communities not having the 
general funding for full-time firefighters. He stated that both paid-on-call and full-time firefighters 
are dedicated to their community and he generally finds that paid-on-call departments are found 
in less frequency areas that don’t have as many fire emergencies. The jobs and skills are the same 
and he feels that the paid-on-call tend to take more pride in their job and in their community. He 
doesn’t care for the mentality of taking the job lightly and feeling as though it is “just a job”. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that the Springfield Township Fire Chief is expected to be an administrator, 
a planner, a communicator, and a hands-on firefighter. He asked Mr. Seal to explain how his 
experience prepares him to meet these multitude of challenges.  
 
Mr. Seal stated that these are multitudes of challenges especially out in these areas where 
combination departments are growing, where there are paid-on-call departments and there is an 
operational Fire Chief. He intends to meet these challenges by serving the Board, following their 
direction, and making recommendations based on his professionalism. He wants to build a team 
within the fire service and wants to empower them to grow, not just in fire service but in the 
community as well. He stated that he spends countless hours in the fire service looking at budgets, 
management styles, leadership styles, and finds it important to be on runs and calls when needed. 
He is very accustomed to dropping what he is doing administratively to go on a call but is used to 
the change of focus and being able to pick back up where he left off. He stated that he feels he 
would have no problems getting to know the Board and has laid out a 30/60/90-day transition plan 
if he were to be awarded this position.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he mentioned management styles and asked him what his management 
style is. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that his management style is to operate as a leader. He stated that an iron fist 
management style is prevalent in Fire Service, but he prefers a democratic leadership style to be 
more constructive.  
 
Trustee Pliska asked Mr. Seal what he would do as chief to recruit new members to the department 
and retain existing members.  
 



 

 

  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mr. Seal answered that he has worked extensively on recruitment and retention and stated that 
the interest in joining the fire service isn’t what it used to be. He stated that a few things he has 
done under the recruitment and retention grant are bring people in and pay them for the hours 
that they attend Fire Academy, reimburse them for hours lost, and offer incentives for completing 
training. The retention would consist of different incentives like allowing the department to make 
contributions to the paid-on-calls 401A. It would escalate based on years of service and percentage 
of salary. Another retention idea that he has knowledge of is a grant for a stipend, which is based 
on years of service and ranges in amounts. He stated that recruitment starts with publishing 
recruitment videos, word of mouth, and offering paid training.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if he has any suggestions or experience with encouraging paid-on-call to 
respond, in addition to length of service, but be more active. 
 
Mr. Seal answered by saying that he tends to find that the biggest reason paid-on-call tends to be 
viewed as negative is because there is a perceived issue of morale or an issue with the transition 
department. He feels communication is the biggest factor in encouragement. They need to know 
they are a critical part of the department.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked that if the Township Board was discussing a policy that he did not agree 
with, what would he do? 
 
Mr. Seal answered that open communication and transparency with the Board is of the upmost 
importance. He works and serves at the pleasure of the Board and would communicate with the 
Board. But at the end of the day, it is the Board’s decision, and he would enforce that policy.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked Mr. Seal to describe his interaction with the Fire Authority Board.  
 
Mr. Seal answered that he has had a lot of communication and interaction with them but stated it 
is very different from a Township Board. Each member of the authority has a good basis on what 
they want but he finds it difficult when it comes to budgeting issues, as North Oakland County Fire 
Authority must ask each municipality for their share of the money. They don’t have any fund 
balance and don’t have a great capital improvement fund, which isn’t dedicated to long term 
projection or purchasing equipment. He stated that even though it is different he still 
communicates well with them and is very respected by both Boards. He continued by saying that 
he has made many presentations to the Board involving cost sheets, cost savings analysis, budget 
projections, and has met one-on-one with various members to discuss topics. He has made 
presentations on grant information and projected programs and stated he is very comfortable and 
familiar with presenting to the Board. 
 
Treasurer Dubre asked if he has had any presentations to the individual Township Boards through 
the NOCFA Board.  
 
Mr. Seal stated that he hasn’t had to present to any one single Board, just to the Fire Board.  
 



 

 

  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Treasurer Dubre asked regarding the unique situation of the NOCFA Board being more than one 
municipality how that translates when being out in those communities when there are differences 
and how he handles that. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that his focus is the job and his task of leading the department. His job as captain 
restrains him from being directly involved in the politics side.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he mentioned budget difficulties when working with different municipalities 
and lack of a fund balance. He asked what experience he has with budgeting and financial 
management in his position.  
 
Mr. Seal stated that in his current position he puts together a training budget for the Chief and 
helps with budget review requests. He studies the current budget and is aware of the line-item 
transfers that are made. He has very extensive budget experience in Redford Township dealing with 
municipal budgets, fund balance, and analyzing budgets. He also ran his business for a period of 
time, so he has experience with staffing and budget management and dealt with several accounting 
firms and lawyers.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked in regards to the Department, does he have any responsibility to oversee 
the budget and budget monitoring or is he primarily involved in recommending a budget for the 
Chief. 
 
Mr. Seal stated that he does have responsibility in the training budget for expenditures and cost 
adjustments, as well as for FEMA. Any time there is a need to expend a line item from FEMA, he 
must submit budgetary amendments to FEMA for permission.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked what the total budget is for NOCFA. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that it is just over 2 million.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked him to describe a very stressful period of his career and why it was so stressful.  
 
Mr. Seal answered that his stressful times are when he wants to promote or wants to make change. 
He stated that he learns from those situations and moves on when things don’t happen as he 
thought they would. He stated that runs can be very stressful and he has seen how much of a mental 
impact this job can have on firefighters. He stated that in times of great stress he leans on his faith 
and his support system.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked without providing any confidential information to tell the Board of a time 
that he had to make a tough decision involving termination or discipline and how he addressed that 
situation.  
 
Mr. Seal answered that they recently went through a tough termination process, as he was close to 
this person. He felt very bad for this individual but due to liability reasons he felt it was the right 



 

 

  

 

 10 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

choice to make for the department. He also stated another instance where a person “was the 
department and the department was him” for a long time, but somewhere along the way the train 
got off the tracks. He likes to try to give people remediation and corrective action plans, but this 
individual did not want to receive any help and termination was inevitable.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to describe what his salary and benefits expectations would be 
initially and then what they would be within a year. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that he would be comfortable at the lower end of the salary posting of $85,000. 
Within the year he would like to keep up with the cost of living to be comfortable. He stated he is 
comfortable with whatever benefit plans are offered by the municipality but may or may not need 
them. 
 
Chief Kwapis asked what his experience is with the Oakland County Medical Control Authority.  
 
Mr. Seal stated that he has basic experience with them and is familiar with the committees that 
they have. He does assist with the QAQI with the EMS coordinator but doesn’t have direct impact 
with OCMCA.  
 
Chief Kwapis stated that recently Oakland County Med Control developed new protocols and asked 
him to explain the process that was used to develop the protocols or review the protocols. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that protocol revisions usually come from recommendations where there are 
state protocols that guide departments. County protocols are changed based on a percentage of 
recommendations for what works and doesn’t work. This goes through a committee who then 
make recommendations to what changes are to be made. Protocols through the state versus 
through the county are different. He stated this was the extent of his knowledge. 
 
Chief Kwapis asked if he has any EMS instructor capabilities. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that he doesn’t have his EMS I/C but that is something he’s had on his radar. He 
has taught many EMS classes with the EMS coordinator. 
 
Chief Kwapis asked him to explain how important it is for an EMS instructor or fire instructor when 
dealing with paid-on-call staff to train. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that sometimes it can become tricky as there are a certain amount of continuing 
education requirements that must be met to maintain a license. The CE is generally done over a 3-
year period. At NOCFA they try to teach a continuous amount of CE classes each year to re-certify. 
It does become time consuming for the paid-on-call environment and it can be difficult to do every 
training, however, he feels the best type of training you can have is in-person training, although a 
majority of EMS credits can be acquired online. 
 
Clerk Miller asked if he thinks not being an EMS Instructor would be a hurdle or barrier. 



 

 

  

 

 11 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Mr. Seal answered that having the knowledge of the members of the department he feels there is 
enough EMS Coordinators available to work through. He doesn’t find it to be a disadvantage and if 
he did come to find it being a barrier then he would get his EMS I/C.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that in the job posting it stated for applicant to have successfully 
completed Staff and Command and wondered if this is something he has ever wanted to pursue. 
 
Mr. Seal stated he has looked into pursuing that many different times but due to time constraints 
he has not, but he is not opposed to going to staff and command. He stated he is very familiar with 
the different laws and hearings that are taught. He also stated NOCFA would have supported him 
in that, even if it wasn’t high on their radar to have him get that done.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if he was to be offered the position would he be able to follow through 
and pursue that. 
 
He answered absolutely.  
 
Clerks Miller asked what his relationship is like with other chiefs in northern Oakland County. 
 
Mr. Seal stated that he thinks it’s phenomenal and he loves working with the other chiefs. He has 
a very good working relationship with them and there is a lot of mutual respect. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that he has already assembled a 30/60/90-day transition plan and asked 
him to briefly describe how he was able to put together that transition plan.  
 
Mr. Seal stated that coming from a command staff position and walking into another community is 
how he developed that. He stated he needs to get familiar with the written operations of the 
department. He wants to review the policies and procedures and any rules and regulations that are 
in place. He has already reviewed the budget and would want to be visible to the community. He 
would review the personnel files and get an understanding of individual skill sets and training. He 
would look at the overall ranking structure in the department and get descriptions that they have 
for each rank. He would look at the department’s overall emergency response preparedness and 
making sure citizens’ needs and standards are being met. He would also make sure proper training 
is being done and make sure fire prevention and inspections are being done and there are 
inspection plans in place. Public education is also very important, and he would want to make sure 
proper community risk reduction plans are in place. He stated he would want to ensure a 5-year 
goal and objective plans are spelled out, as well as a 10-year plan. He would look into writing 
different grants to lessen the burden on the taxpayers and promote recruitment and retention. He 
has been though 2 ISO ratings in his department and during the last audit he got very 
knowledgeable on ISO and developed a spread sheet on training accountability, which in turn had 
other surrounding communities ask for that spreadsheet to implement into their own.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Mr. Seal for coming and thanked him for his time.  



 

 

  

 

 12 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Mr. Seal thanked the Board for this opportunity and for their time.  
 
 

3. Matthew Covey 
 
Supervisor Moreau welcomed Matthew Covey and thanked him for being here. She summarized 
the interview process and began by asking him the prescreening interview questions. She stated 
that typically the Fire Chief position requires a standard daytime schedule but due to the nature of 
the work the Chief is responsible for after hour response times and likely includes nights and 
weekends. She asked if this schedule works for him. 
 
Mr. Covey stated this works for him and is exactly what he expected due to the position.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that with this expectation the position does require that physical 
requirements are met for fire suppression either with or without accommodation.  
 
Mr. Covey stated he can meet these without accommodation.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that if hired he would need to successfully pass a background check and 
drug test and asked if this is acceptable. 
 
Mr. Covey answered yes.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked what his motivation is for seeking the Fire Chief position in Springfield 
Township. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that he loves this community and has lived here for 23 years. He is excited 
about this department and has seen nothing but motivated firefighters that have ownership and 
finds that unique to find in a combination department. The firefighters he has talked to are happy 
to be here and he hopes to follow the lead of Dave Feichtner down the road to keep it moving 
forward. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked Mr. Covey to briefly tell the board about himself and give an overview of 
his career and what he likes to do when he’s not working.  
 
Mr. Covey stated he was born and raised in Waterford Township. He went to Eastern Michigan 
University for 1 year of business and came back to OCC. His grandfather was a firefighter for West 
Bloomfield Township at the time and his uncle was a Tri-City firefighter. In conversation with those 
two, he decided to give that career a try. He then got on the Waterford Township volunteer 
firefighters association in 1991 and fell in love with fire service. Since then, he has worked his way 
up from a volunteer firefighter, to driver, to driver engineer, paramedic, up through lieutenant 
ranks, fire marshal, deputy chief, and chief. He stated he has a large resume of education and prides 
himself on getting education and bettering himself. He has a background in technical rescue, from 



 

 

  

 

 13 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

hazmat, to structural collapse, to combined rescue. He was honored to be accepted to Eastern 
Michigan Staff and Command school, which benefited his career. He stated that he brings a very 
diverse background to the fire service because he also served as a fire investigator and fire marshal 
in 2 very large communities. He is also licensed to be a building and code official, as well as having 
an associate degree in fire science. He looks forward to continuing his education.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked what he finds to be the strengths and weaknesses of a paid-on-call fire 
department.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that the difficulty with today’s world is that jobs have changed dramatically. 
When he was a volunteer, there were people that worked evenings and people that worked days, 
So, there were always people available. Most people today work during the day, so there is the 
daytime work struggle. He finds it to be very unfair to see a difference between the paid-on-call 
firefighters and the full-time firefighters. They both work hard and are dedicating their time to their 
community. They also go through the same education process as everyone else. The weakness is 
the time away from family after work and sacrificing your time. He stated that this department has 
an incredible amount of people who want to help out.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked how he would keep recruiting and retaining. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that one of the most important things for the fire service to do is be in the 
public eye. The communities see what you’re doing, and they see how you’re working at special 
events and community events. People are going to see the need and want and see the opportunity. 
He also suggested getting heavily involved with social media, from web sites to social media 
platforms to get the name of the Springfield Township Fire Department out to the public. Working 
with schools to teach young kids that it’s a great and rewarding thing to do. Also, word of mouth. 
Talking to family members about it, as lots of families have ties to the fire service. Promote great 
opportunities for training and education. People want ownership of what they do and he stated the 
best recruiters are members of your own fire department.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that the Springfield Township Fire Chief is expected to be an administrator, a 
planner, a communicator, and a hands-on firefighter. He asked him to tell the Board how his 
experience has prepared him to meet these various challenges.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that currently in his position he deals with 3 governing bodies and must work 
with each of the governments. He must be a good delegator and work with employees. He stated 
that the thing that has helped him was starting off at a very small volunteer department that has 
now grown into one of the largest departments in Oakland County. He stated that he has to be a 
good communicator and is the kind of person who wants to give all the data and information. He 
stated the biggest struggle is having uneducated government bodies. He feels communicating is the 
best way of education and feels Dave Feichtner did an excellent job at this.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked Mr. Covey to explain a stressful part of his career and how it impacted him 
and what he learned from it.  



 

 

  

 

 14 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Mr. Covey stated that in 2012 Pontiac went through an emergency manager situation that 
happened between the two biggest union organizations in the state of Michigan. He was a board 
member of one of these unions and two neighboring departments were fighting amongst 
themselves. Friendships, colleagues, other firefighters were part of that other department. He 
worried about people getting laid off and losing their jobs. He also stated another stressful time 
was losing his father at 65 to cancer. He stated he is successful because of what his father taught 
him. He learned to be a hard worker and that is why he is where he is today.  
 
Clerk Miller asked Mr. Covey to tell the Board about his experience with budgeting and financial 
management. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that currently as Fire Chief in Waterford Township he runs a 23 million budget. 
He brings forward the amount for the year and goes through the budget every year with 3 members 
of the community Board, where the budget is then presented to the whole Board. He stated that 
budgeting is 99% of his job as Chief.  
 
Clerk Miller asked if he personally responds to calls. 
 
Mr. Covey stated yes, he does.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked in addition to overseeing the large budget what role he has in monitoring 
the budget and presenting amendments to make sure they are staying within the budget. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that it happens throughout the year. He stated that budgeting has become a 
difficult thing in the past few years because of cost increases. He stated he is familiar with going to 
the Board with amendments, as he oversees the budget daily to make sure they fall within the 
budget constraints.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if there is a rare occasion where there is money left in a budget line or 
cost center if there is an expectation to find ways to spend that or how is that approached. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that his approach is to have a “rainy day” fund. It is the fiduciary duty of the 
Chief to make sure there is back up money. If there is extra money, then sometimes key items can 
be purchased, but most important is to have the back up funds for unexpected costs. He stated the 
goal is to not just spend because the money is there.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked that without providing any confidential information to tell about a time when 
he had to make a tough decision involving termination or discipline and how he worked through 
that. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that he had an employee that was a “bad apple” and came to work being a 
bad influence on his department and was very disrespectful. Over a year of proper documentation, 
coaching, and counseling this individual was relieved of his duty.  



 

 

  

 

 15 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Supervisor Moreau stated that he mentioned coaching and counseling and asked how those figure 
in to this type of disciplinary approach.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that sometimes people just need help, so by coaching and counseling you are 
bringing an individual in and discussing with them and offering them help. He stated that the goal 
should never be to just fire someone, the goal is to give them help. 
 
Trustee Whitley asked if the Township Board was discussing a policy that he disagreed with, how 
would he address that. 
 
Mr. Covey stated he would meet with the Supervisor and discuss it and explain why he disagrees 
with the policy and hopefully come to a resolve as a group. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to describe the ways in which he interacts with his Township Board. 
 
Mr. Covey stated he interacts with the city of Lake Angelus, Pontiac, and Waterford Township Board 
on a regular basis. He meets with the Mayor and Deputy Mayor in the city of Pontiac on a regular 
basis also. There is also a Public Safety Committee that he meets with to talk about run stats, public 
education, issues in the community and how to address them, and addresses areas that need to be 
worked on. A monthly department head meeting is also held. He stated he works with the Board 
on a regular basis.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to give an idea of his salary and benefit expectations initially and then 
within a year.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that after initially finding out about the job he found out it was around a 
$95,000 per year salary, per what was posted on the job application. He stated that his expectations 
are to come here to work and work for what is offered to him by the Township Board.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked that according to his work experience he was a Fire Marshal/Fire Investigator 
and to explain that. 
 
Mr. Covey stated that he was the Fire Marshal for Waterford Township and the city Pontiac and 
Lake Angelus. He overviewed new construction, plan review, sprinkler systems, water systems, and 
all fire investigations. He stated that Fire Marshal is a very busy job as there is a huge demand for 
construction permits, plan reviews, fire investigations, and complaint follow ups. He stated he loved 
this position. 
 
Treasurer Dubre asked what type of calls he goes on and how often he goes on them. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that the Waterford Township has 9 stations and has anywhere from 30-35 
firefighters every day on duty. There are 15,000 calls for service per year, therefore there is not a 
need for the Fire Chief to go on the majority of the standard daily calls. There are certain instances 



 

 

  

 

 16 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

where there are major fires, large events, major incidents. Those are the type of instances where 
the Chief would respond and go. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to explain what it was like to start out as a volunteer firefighter. 
 
Mr. Covey stated that the volunteer service in Waterford Township ended in 2013. In 1991 he 
started with the Waterford Township volunteer firefighter’s association and where they sent him 
to firefighter 1 and 2 training and get his EMT license to work towards a paramedic. In 1995 he got 
hired as a full-time firefighter. As a volunteer you went on all the calls with the department. He 
learned from going on the calls and from those around him. At the time there were 10 volunteer 
firefighters per station that were on duty for 5 days 5 nights. Even when he went full time, he still 
went on calls with volunteer firefighters every time. In 2009 there was a milage that created less 
need for the volunteers and the next Chief that was hired got rid of the volunteers completely. He 
stated that Waterford had a great group of people and a community that helped them. The 
volunteers received a stipend from an organization that funded the volunteers.  
 
Clerk Miller asked what motivation he has for leading and motivating a paid-on-call system. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that because he started off as a volunteer and moved up, at no time did he 
have a problem getting volunteers to ride with him to calls. As a fire inspector he stated volunteers 
were willing to work with him and learn from him. The motivation with a volunteer organization is 
that they want to be part of something. He stated that when they are part of the decision-making 
process and you let them be involved, then they stay motivated and want to be a part of the 
community. They must be motivated through good training, making the job fun, and good coaching. 
He stated he feels he brings all of these things.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked him what experience he has with Oakland County Medical Control Authority. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that he has not sat on any OCMCA Boards but has dealt with disciplinary 
processes through them. He feels it is a great organization and respects them for their wealth of 
knowledge. He stated that he is not part of the OCMCA as an EMS Coordinator would be.  
 
Chief Kwapis stated that Springfield Township is a rural agency compared to what Waterford and 
Pontiac is. And asked what he knows about the rural water operations. 
 
Mr. Covey stated that this community is unique because Chief Feichtner bought incredible pieces 
of machinery that can move water fast. He has been to fires in Springfield Township and 
understands the process. In Lake Angelus there is a plan that was built for how to move water 
throughout that community. He does not have the experience of being on a large fire scene with 
multiple tanks, but said he is a quick learner.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to explain what he meant about Lake Angelus. 
 



 

 

  

 

 17 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mr. Covey answered that Lake Angelus has zero hydrants, so a plan was developed that uses large 
leys from the city of Pontiac’s water system. They will also call for mutual aid.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked how many households are in Lake Angelus. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that it is a very small community but the houses are very large.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked how he has worked with northern Oakland County Fire Chiefs and working on 
mutual aid resources. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that before Independence Township was part of the mutual aid pack they 
worked with them on a regular basis and stated that he is the kind of chief that if a community 
needs them then they go. Currently he is not part of the north group organization but looks forward 
to it.  
 
Chief Kwapis stated that knowing many of his full-time personnel come from paid call departments, 
what has he done to support this type of training.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that he has not been asked to assist in any type of training. Between the 3201 
and 3232 group there has been some state trained auto funding which is hard to come by. Both 
organizations had different views on how to use the money and there were difficult decisions to 
make. The Chief’s choose how the money is spent. But he noted that it is important to get people 
and train them.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked how he is going to work to fund those classes. 
 
Mr. covey answered that he is going to fight for every nickel that he can.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked him if he thinks those state funds are essential to bringing up new firefighters.  
 
Mr. Covey answered very much so.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked how he would work to increase those funds to the essential fire training. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that the state’s support for the departments is very poor. The fire departments 
don’t receive enough money from the state of Michigan for basic training. There is not enough 
money to go around in Oakland County and each of the departments. What’s created is a chaotic 
situation as there is not enough money to support all of the training. Without the state funding they 
are expensive classes. He stated there are 2 different needs in the fire service: larger types of 
continuing education and more basic training.  
 
Chief Kwapis stated it is very important to continue to bring in new personnel and get them trained, 
otherwise they will go to a different department that potentially has better training classes or offer 
more. How would he fix that issue. 



 

 

  

 

 18 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Mr. Covey answered that he would do it collaboratively. Chiefs from neighboring departments with 
different training courses come together to collaborate with training and share the cost. An 
academy could happen here in the community with different departments, and all could train 
together. He stated he taught at the fire academy for a long time and loved it.  
 
Mrs. Hensler asked him if the Waterford fire department is unionized. 
 
Mr. Covey answered that yes, it is.  
 
Mr. Covey addressed the Board and stated he has been a part of a milage committee since 1991 as 
a volunteer to push for millages because they were needed. Waterford is a 3-millage based 
community and he has run the committees for that. He understands how important those tax 
dollars are. He is also familiar with a special assessment district as Waterford was heavily affected 
by the 2007-2008 crisis. They were able to get community support for certain departments and he 
feels that is so important. As a resident of Springfield Township, he supported the fire millages and 
supported the community. He stated his passion and leadership will earn respect in this community 
if hired.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Mr. Covey for his time and for being here to talk with the Board. 
 
 
Supervisor Moreau addressed the Board stating they have deliberation and things to discuss. She 
stated that she wants to have a little bit of time for Board discussion and then for public comment. 
She suggested Board members offer their impressions of each candidate or any overall impressions 
and discuss areas that stood out and areas that need to be developed more. She stated that she 
thought Mr. Proctor was very capable, organized, and detailed. She liked his strong background and 
stated she didn’t think there would be any questions about his integrity and dedication. His opening 
discussion of his background was very detailed and presentation like, maybe a little less 
conversational, but still very detailed and prepared.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that he thought all his answers were deliberate and had depth and that shows 
he’s a thinker. He thinks he would be a servant leader. He stated that based on what he saw the 
thinks there are two candidates who would be more hands-on leaders and one who is more of an 
administrative leader. He thinks Mr. Proctor falls into the hands-on category. He liked his comments 
on how he likes to teach, as Springfield Township is a very medical centric operation. He likes his 
experience with ALS including his vast experience in med control. He feels he would be able to 
continue the transition that Springfield Township is currently in.  
 
Mrs. Hensler commented that she could see him as the Fire Chief. She thought he was open and 
liked the fact that he has lots of experience with multiple Boards. She feels he is very qualified and 
had clear and concise answers. He appeared to be a leader and a communicator. She feels like he 
is very involved in the fire service and feels he could work with the fire personnel very well.  
 



 

 

  

 

 19 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Treasurer Dubre felt he interviewed very well. She was impressed with his answers and feels he is 
deliberate in his thinking and honest in his answers. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated he never felt like he was telling him what he wanted to hear.  
 
Supervisor Moreau noted that with the recruitment and retaining of members questions and the 
paid-on-call questions she felt like he gave general answers and she was hoping to hear more 
specifics. She felt like he interviewed well and was organized and prepared. She agreed that the 
medical is important but doesn’t think that it’s the only thing that’s important or that it should 
outshine any other priority that the township has. She wants to make sure that who they hire is 
willing to be a leader and go on calls. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she wanted to make sure there are follow up interviews because she 
noted certain questions that should be gone more in depth with. She wants to give the candidates 
follow up questions to be able to think about and bring back to their second interview, that way 
they aren’t so on the spot questions.  
 
Trustee Pliska agreed that is a good decision.  
 
Trustee Vallad stated that he seemed well organized and could listen to the question and answer 
very logically, thought out, and direct. He felt he interviewed very well. He felt all 3 of them have a 
lot of good experience in the fire service.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated not all the candidates are going to check every box, but they need to decide 
what skills they want from day one.  
 
Clerk Miller stated he thought his qualifications were excellent and he liked the fact that he spent 
25 years with Orion as paid-on-call and likes that he knows how that operates and how its lead. He 
spoke of the importance of training and mentoring and was very prepared.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he thought all 3 have qualifications to be considered and they have to 
compare the 3 candidates. He feels he has the skills and experience but not necessarily broadly 
based. He thinks the Board should reserve judgment until they get to a comparison of the 
candidates. He thought he had good interview skills and comes off as a great communicator and 
has great experience. He saw no negatives with him. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that he thinks he would be a good administrator because of his direct 
answers. He liked the fact that he is 25 years on call. He agrees with Trustee Whitely on what they 
are going to rate as the highest.   
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that they need to decide what is the best fit and what the department 
needs the most. The needs are vastly different than the last time they hired a chief. 
 



 

 

  

 

 20 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Chief Kwapis stated that he knows all 3 candidates and thinks they are all great. Mr. Proctor brings 
a lot of EMS and med control experience. He is also working towards a master’s degree, and you 
can tell that he has that knowledge. He brings a lot of paid call experience. He thinks highly of all 3 
of them. He feels like he fills all the needed spots. 
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested they move on to discuss Timothy Seal.  
 
Trustee Vallad thought that he wasn’t as direct. He felt like he restated the question and took it in 
a different direction. He didn’t feel his answers were bad but felt like it wasn’t as organized.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he didn’t directly answer all of the questions and would tend to lead 
off on his own question and answer. 
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed and stated that he did seem to work his way around his answers and 
not as direct. She stated that his answer for why he wanted to work for Springfield Township didn’t 
include Springfield Township at all, she felt like it was more about personal gain. She was also 
concerned about his answer to the full-time firefighters and paid-on call. 
 
Treasurer Dubre asked if all 3 requested the budget. 
 
Supervisor Moreau answered yes. 
 
Mrs. Hensler found it interesting that he mentioned that he didn’t have any experience with 
Township Boards. She felt like he didn’t answer all the questions directly. She didn’t feel his 
presentation showed leadership. 
 
Trustee Pliska stated that the interview process and being asked tough questions can be 
intimidating and he thinks it could have factored into his answers.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that to Mrs. Henslers point that could be because his lack of being in front of a 
Township Board.  
 
Trustee Hopper felt he wasn’t as clear in some of his answers. 
 
Chief Kwapis thinks he would be a great firefighter responder and would be great at giving 
directions at a scene. But lacked in his presentation, direction, and communication to the board.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested they move on to discuss Matthew Covey.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he liked his demeanor and liked the fact that he lives in Springfield. He was 
concerned about his answer about paid-on call. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated that volunteer and paid-on-call do not resemble each other.   
 



 

 

  

 

 21 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Treasurer Dubre agreed and stated it’s a lot different in Waterford township. 
 
Trustee Pliska felt as though he was making it seem like a paid-on-call firefighters are a supplement 
to career firefighters. 
 
Treasurer Dubre disagreed and stated she felt like he was saying that that’s how you start out as a 
firefighter is paid-on-call.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that what was put in the job description is that they have a preference 
for volunteer, paid call, or shift departments. It is more about understanding and respecting the 
paid call. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated it is more about understanding the dynamics and structure of it.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that his answer for recruitment and retaining was detailed and well 
thought out.  
 
Mrs. Hensler thought he was very well spoken and thought he answered the questions well. She 
isn’t fond of someone who’s been in the union for years and has no water or med control 
experience. He doesn’t have much or any experience with paid-on-call. 
 
Trustee Vallad stated he’s also worried about the lack of experience with Springfield Township’s 
water supply. 
 
Trustee Pliska stated that he was surprised to hear he didn’t have relationships with the northern 
chiefs. He stated he was also concerned with the fact that he doesn’t go on many calls. He feels he 
is more of an administrator.  
 
Trustee Hopper stated that he is concerned about the fact that he is more comfortable with the 
larger cities. 
 
Trustee Pliska thought this is a perfect example of being more qualified than fit.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that his relationships with the northern counties are lacking, and his 
relationships are more in the departments that are like his. He noticed his passion for his career 
and being in the fire service and he felt that throughout the interview. He also liked the fact that 
he would be downsizing his job and his answer for wanting that is because he lives here, he felt that 
was a strong statement. It expressed a strong desire for the community. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she liked the fact that he has been in different positions throughout 
the years. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed that he liked his passion for the community and his energy. 
 



 

 

  

 

 22 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mrs. Hensler said she liked his speech at the end of the interview and thought he made a lot of 
sense. She liked how he said he wanted the job. 
 
Chief Kwapis stated that his experience with Mr. Covey is that in the northern departments, he’s 
not typically the first to reach out. He does have a stronger relationship with the bigger 
departments that border his community.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that was obvious when he took the permit money from the northern 
departments and used it for the southern departments’ gain. 
 
Trustee Whitley stated that was his job. The name on your paycheck is what you owe loyalty to. 
Even if there are disagreements. The question is, is can he change loyalties. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she thinks that is enough on this topic. And opened the floor for 
public comment. 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 
Stacy Walls a resident of Springfield Township and member of the Fire Department addressed the 
Board stating she has a lot of passion for the Fire Department and feels very saddened that none 
of the officers were able to give any input into who gets hired into the Chief Position. She feels that 
an individual doesn’t have to be a good interviewee to be the right candidate for the job. Some 
people are naturally better at speaking in front of large groups of people because some work in 
larger departments. She asked the board to give a little leeway. She also let the Board know that 
they have lots of educators available to teach them and has no doubt that members of the fire 
service will pitch in if whomever is hired doesn’t have the right credentials. She stated that whoever 
is hired is going to have to be a working chief, as during the day there is no one around. She also 
stated that her opinion would be someone who doesn’t reprimand in public and who has passion 
for the job. She stated this department deserves the right fit.  
 
Richard Cray addressed the board stating he took a survey and most preferred Mr. Proctor.  
 
Kayla Harless addressed the board stating that people find opportunities elsewhere and Springfield 
should be thought of as the steppingstone of their career.  
 
Jonathon Miner addressed the board stating that he didn’t agree with the fact that Mr. Covey has 
never been seen in the community and doesn’t agree with the union part of his job. He feels like 
the department might lose their volunteers.  
 
Earl Carlotta addressed the board saying that he too had never seen Mr. Covey in Springfield 
Township and they have never been to a mutual aid in Waterford. He stated he was disgusted with 
the Board because they didn’t give an officer the chance to run for Chief.  



 

 

  

 

 23 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Mindy Hart addressed the board stating that volunteers should not be thought of as supplemental. 
They are just as qualified and deserve the same respect as any other firefighter.  
 
Ric Davis addressed the Board stating that from his perspective it is very important that whoever is 
hired have medical board control experience. He also stated the paid-on call department is critical.  
 
 
Hearing no other public comment Supervisor Moreau moved on to more Board discussion. She 
stated that all 3 candidates are part of a union. She agreed that the department has many capable 
and qualified instructors and that is not a major concern of hers. Med control was talked about a 
lot in the technical review discussions, and it was not included at all in the job posting. She 
continued by saying that two of the candidates have letters of recommendation from members of 
Medical Control and they spoke very highly of them. She feels that every member of the Board finds 
it critical to find the right fit.  
 
The Board decided that 2nd round interviews will take place with written questions provided to the 
candidates prior to the interview. The Board must come up with the questions that are to be asked 
and will be reviewed prior to the interview. The Board decided to reconvene tomorrow at 6pm.  
 
 
 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 9:24 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the January 30, 2024 Special Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 6:00 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Judy Hensler Technical Review Committee member  
David Kwapis Technical Review Committee Member/ Brandon Township 

Fire Chief 

 
 

AGENDA- Follow up and discussion of Fire Department Chief search first round interviews 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that a few things still up for discussion are the process, timing, next steps 
for the interviews, and what questions are going to be asked to the candidates. Before starting this 
discussion Supervisor Moreau wanted to address the Fire Department and the Board regarding an 
email that was received regarding allegations of bias. She stated that an email was sent to her from 
Diana Walls stating that she had a personal connection to Mr. Covey through his wife, who is her 
hair stylist. She stated that she met the Covey family through church years ago and understands 
how rumors start but felt the need to clarify this situation. She stated that she does not have a 
conflict of interest based on where she gets her hair done. She continued by saying that she owes 
the residents of Springfield Township, The Township Board, and the Fire Department the best fit 
for Fire Chief, and that is where her interest lies. She is committed to the process of interviewing 
each candidate, asking the right questions, and making a decision with the other members of the 
Township Board. She also reiterated the fact that she has always been open to discussions with the 
Fire Department prior to the candidate interviews and had previously asked them to give their 
opinions or call her with any questions. She stated she was disappointed in the nature of the email 
and invited anyone who still has questions to give her a call.  



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau continued by distributing the original job posting to Board members to review. 
She thought it would be important to remind everyone of the preferences, requirements, and other 
experience or training desired that was listed in the posting. She also provided a draft of a possible 
timeline for the process. She continued by saying that after speaking with the Township’s HR about 
the candidate’s background check and assessment test, she was told there could be a summary of 
the assessment that could be made public. She is proposing to direct Ecto HR to initiate that process 
right away and be able to get the proposed questions out to the candidates so that everything can 
be completed and returned by Monday February 5th.  
 
The Board agreed that this is a good timeline.  
 
She continued by saying that it was discussed in yesterday's meeting to include Fire Department 
Officers or a small committee to review the responses and provide feedback. She is turning this 
topic back to the Board for discussion. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated she doesn’t think that’s necessary. 
 
Trustee Vallad stated that if it alleviates concerns, then it might be worthwhile. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this would be public record, so regardless, anyone could see it. She 
doesn’t want it to seem like any information is being hidden. She does not object to constructive 
feedback and insight into the responses.  
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated that the feedback would be contingent upon the question.  
 
Mrs. Hensler stated that the more people involved, the more convoluted this process is going to 
become. She feels like the more time the Board gives these candidates to review and write down 
their answers to the questions provided, the more the answers are going to become like term 
papers and the less weight their answers are going to hold.  
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated maybe the Board should reconsider and come up with a different 
process, like giving them a scenario and getting their response.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed and stated from yesterday’s meeting she heard a lot of feedback about 
how well a candidate does or doesn’t interview. She said this doesn’t want to take away from the 
fact that there is a good reading on first impressions and initial responses.  
 
Chief Kwapis agreed that coming up with the questions can be difficult and getting the right 
questions. He suggested giving them a topic or a question to present to the Fire Department and 
to the Board.  
 
Treasurer Dubre liked the idea of giving them a small amount of time to come up with a 
presentation and giving them a question that is going to gage different responses.  
 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau asked if it should be the same question for all candidates. 
 
Chief Kwapis suggested that it should be the same question for all candidates. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she thinks two important things to consider are what did the Board 
state they were looking for in a candidate and what is left to be understood and who is the best fit. 
She feels leadership is the most important. She was trying to come up with questions that answered 
those and got to that point.  
 
Trustee Whitley agreed and stated that he thinks a set of questions or a project that is directly 
comparable to the way each candidate solves the problem, that way there is a way to differentiate. 
He liked Chief Kwapis’s suggestion where it would be a question or presentation that would interact 
with the Fire Department and with the Board.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he liked the idea of giving a situation-based analysis or assessment by giving 
them a hypothetical situation and hearing how they would handle that situation. 
 
Trustee Whitley stated that this could be a great way to engage with the Fire Department. What is 
their biggest concern and find out a way to fit that into the content of the question.  
 
Chief Kwapis stated that he thinks that is a great idea and likes that it’s a way for the Department 
to buy into the process. He thinks it should be a fairly difficult question and a difficult presentation. 
 
Trustee Pliska thinks that the candidates should be given a story rubric and the Board and Fire 
Department be able to rate their answers on a scoring mechanism. 
 
Chief Kwapis suggested giving the candidates enough time to prepare and answer the questions 
properly.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he doesn’t want to give them too much time to be able to prepare their 
responses.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that they will have to have their presentations submitted by a certain date 
to eliminate that.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated this would be a good time to request topic areas from the Fire 
Department to discuss on the agenda at the next Township Board meeting.  
 
The Board decided that the 2nd interview and presentation would take place on the 22nd at 5pm 
with a backup date on the 29th  at 5:30pm.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this would give the Fire Department enough time to come up with 
top 3 topics or discussions that they would like to see presentations on.   
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

A member of the Fire department suggested that Dave Feichtner talk about important topics. 
 
Dave Feichtner addressed the Board and suggested that a presentation on the budget would show 
depth of perception of what is going on in the budget, for instance what if the Township lost the 
Millage. Also solving issues with state allocations or resource allocations or the mutual aid 
association group. He suggested issues with non-uniform agreement and continued by suggesting 
what is something that is in the fire service of Michigan that there isn’t uniform agreement on and 
how would they build consensus. 
 
Supervisor Moreau likes the idea of offering two challenges. One being related to the budget and  
the other being what is a challenge that they believe the department is facing. 
 
A member of the Fire Department stated that he would like to see all three of the candidates write 
a statement regarding what they would write a grant for first in order to address the needs of the 
department. 
 
Another member stated another idea would be about water sources in Springfield Township and 
have the candidates come up with water sources and where would they put them. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she believes the candidates should be given a single point of contact 
at the Fire Department to reach out to if they need additional information about something that 
relates to the Fire Department.  
 
A member of the Fire Department stated that managing and leading the personnel is another huge 
part of the Chief’s job and feels the Fire Department should be more involved in this decision 
beyond just their budget and their interview style.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed and stated that’s why the Board is giving the Fire Department the 
opportunity to give input on the questions that are to be asked. 
 
Clerk Miller suggested a personnel-related scenario. 
 
A member of the Fire department stated they would like to see a presentation on retention. Also, 
what would they do in a crisis scenario. 
 
Mrs. Hensler agreed that she likes the idea of management by crisis. 
 
Dave Feichtner stated that the problem with incident examples is that every candidate has taken a 
5-day incident command course where they manage crises for 5 days. He expects that each 
candidate would give almost the same answer based on their experience in those classes. He 
suggested a question that involves more soft skills. 
 
A member of the fire department suggested asking where the candidate sees the Fire Department 
going and whether they think another millage is needed and why.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

January 29, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Hopper suggested asking what the candidate wants to see accomplished in the 30, 60, 90-
day administration. And what are the candidates’ 3 goals for the Fire Department.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested challenges with paid-on-call.  
 
A member of the Fire Department suggested asking how they would groom and grow the 
department into a higher status. He is also concerned about how long the candidates will have to 
write a presentation. He feels it should be more on the spot. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she likes the idea of a timed presentation with a set amount of time to 
prepare, followed by questions from the Board.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he likes the idea of having them think critically on the spot. He also liked 
the idea of a question about Grants.  
 
Trustee Pliska asked whether these questions will be ready for the next Board meeting. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated yes, it will be included in Monday additions. 
 
A member of the Fire Department suggested incorporating a medical response question. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked for all questions to be emailed to her by Monday, February 5th and all 
questions will be decided on at the next Board meeting on February 8th. She asked the Board if they 
still want to move ahead with the background check and assessment test. 
 
The Board agreed that they wanted to move forward. 
 
The Board decided on the order of presentations as follows: Mr. Covey, Mr. Proctor, and Mr. Seal. 
 

Public Comment: none 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 7:27 pm. 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



GENERAL 726,460.10 100.00 1,240,643.22 186,743.17 57,798.29 100,850.32 27,561.37 28,248.37 72,716.50 288,362.95 308,560.06 25,472.15 144,330.04 1,967,203.32

CC CAP 255,355.73 276,244.49 109,879.13 24,490.47 141,874.89 531,600.22

ROAD 540,993.47 5,856.39 31,058.45 91,992.84 27,565.59 306,371.97 78,148.23 540,993.47

PATHWAYS 271,285.73 66,562.90 100,940.67 42,450.25 61,331.91 271,285.73
MILL POND                     

DAM 318,161.22 57,317.65 158,066.85 102,776.72 318,161.22

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 667,601.97 102,020.94 15,256.72 181,096.24 369,228.07 667,601.97

FIRE 315,383.20 789,143.29 32,308.24 19,028.46 43,905.08 3,976.12 46,366.61 534,058.96 39,946.22 69,553.60 1,104,526.49

BUILDING 82,397.50 28,680.72 6,016.38 20,601.65 10,640.59 16,458.16 82,397.50

Equipment 

Replacement 473,438.43 103,133.50 65,502.05 11,208.44 91,501.34 68,720.14 133,372.96 473,438.43

Vehicle 

Replacement 424,153.31 102,020.94 3,229.71 241,627.18 77,275.48 424,153.31

Police 309,888.93 2,823,467.20 3,037.83 510,104.70 61,753.40 41,579.83 371,040.11 65,334.54 22,867.26 786,138.16 29,194.86 932,416.51 3,133,356.13

Cemetery 23,618.32 98,742.06 17,721.38 50,339.00 23,782.91 6,898.77 122,360.38

Parks 55,058.10 873,719.64 80,309.05 255,052.36 51,353.55 300,752.59 13,291.05 172,961.04 928,777.74

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 33,603.96 0.00 33,603.96

Stewardship 16,533.09 110,962.37 110,962.37 127,495.46

Endowment 100,370.84 100,370.84 100,370.84

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,204.01 5,204.01 26,600.61

Big Lk 116,578.35 12,324.30 12,324.30 128,902.65

Dixie Lk 56,461.86 0.00 56,461.86

Susin Lk 59,576.28 7,659.92 7,659.92 67,236.20

Waum Weed 45,252.24 54,880.98 54,880.98 100,133.22

Eiza Lake 16,098.09 0.00 16,098.09

Lake Totals 293,966.82 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 368,832.02

Cable 104,261.85 720,074.43 0.00 57,574.61 25,933.17 102,987.85 236,087.46 26,828.16 270,663.18 824,336.28

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report
December 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,2

9
6
,8

4
5
.9

3

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

2
,0

8
4
,5

1
5
.7

3

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

9
6
2
,3

8
1
.7

0

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_DECEMBER_2023



Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report
December 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Building 40,652.16 116,986.60 32,235.74 84,750.86 157,638.76

Library 82,110.46 110,241.12 102,626.65 7,614.47 192,351.58

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 330,095.20 50,404.76 37,760.80 44,929.99 196,999.65 330,095.20

FIRE DEBT 2,087.08 512.36 1,574.72 2,087.08

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 3,842.77 518.50 3,324.27 3,842.77

ARPA 819,385.63 819,385.63 819,385.63
Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 169,360.14 46,919.70 4,068.26 18,717.04 24,134.40 216,279.84

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 80,009.84 80,009.84 80,009.84

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 60,821.05 60,821.05 60,821.05

STONEGATE SEPTIC 60,560.44 60,560.44 60,560.44

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 47,594.03 47,594.03 63,794.03

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 106,740.02 106,740.02 106,740.02

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 16,137.46 16,137.46 36,137.46

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 32,504.07 32,504.07 68,504.07

T&A TOTAL 241,560.14 451,286.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,068.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 423,083.95 24,134.40 0.00 692,846.75

FSA 11,745.13 0.00 11,745.13

TAX 703,190.22 0.00 703,190.22

Softwater    

Sewer 78,216.21 122,459.30 8,133.34 10,227.84 104,098.12 200,675.51

G2G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 137,576.82 82,473.47 55,103.35 213,794.30

Sherwood           

Patrick 8,807.04 0.00 8,807.04

Totals 3,386,280.41 11,845.13 11,985,429.51 330,226.26 262,840.76 1,122,230.35 509,765.76 1,576,960.22 410,496.92 244,247.84 618,054.04 3,469,334.96 598,690.49 2,842,581.91 15,383,555.05

 2
2
2
,6

0
1
.3

4
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

5
2

2
,4

4
6

.7
8

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_DECEMBER_2023



GENERAL 900,106.29 100.00 1,240,663.22 186,743.17 57,798.29 100,850.32 27,561.37 28,268.37 72,716.50 288,362.95 308,560.06 25,472.15 144,330.04 2,140,869.51

CC CAP 260,755.73 276,244.49 109,879.13 24,490.47 141,874.89 537,000.22

ROAD 540,993.47 5,856.39 31,058.45 91,992.84 27,565.59 306,371.97 78,148.23 540,993.47

PATHWAYS 271,285.73 66,562.90 100,940.67 42,450.25 61,331.91 271,285.73
MILL POND                     

DAM 318,161.22 57,317.65 158,066.85 102,776.72 318,161.22

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 667,601.97 102,020.94 15,256.72 181,096.24 369,228.07 667,601.97

FIRE 1,094,922.02 789,143.29 32,308.24 19,028.46 43,905.08 3,976.12 46,366.61 534,058.96 39,946.22 69,553.60 1,884,065.31

BUILDING 82,397.50 28,680.72 6,016.38 20,601.65 10,640.59 16,458.16 82,397.50

Equipment 

Replacement 473,438.43 103,133.50 65,502.05 11,208.44 91,501.34 68,720.14 133,372.96 473,438.43

Vehicle 

Replacement 424,153.31 102,020.94 3,229.71 241,627.18 77,275.48 424,153.31

Police 1,391,741.43 2,823,467.20 3,037.83 510,104.70 61,753.40 41,579.83 371,040.11 65,334.54 22,867.26 786,138.16 29,194.86 932,416.51 4,215,208.63

Cemetery 23,618.32 98,742.06 17,721.38 50,339.00 23,782.91 6,898.77 122,360.38

Parks 267,734.19 873,719.64 80,309.05 255,052.36 51,353.55 300,752.59 13,291.05 172,961.04 1,141,453.83

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 40,624.06 0.00 40,624.06

Stewardship 16,533.09 110,962.37 110,962.37 127,495.46

Endowment 100,370.84 100,370.84 100,370.84

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,204.01 5,204.01 26,600.61

Big Lk 148,720.78 12,324.30 12,324.30 161,045.08

Dixie Lk 101,071.83 0.00 101,071.83

Susin Lk 73,152.02 7,659.92 7,659.92 80,811.94

Waum Weed 66,977.21 54,880.98 54,880.98 121,858.19

Eiza Lake 25,438.47 0.00 25,438.47

Lake Totals 415,360.31 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490,225.51

Cable 100,310.25 720,074.43 0.00 57,574.61 25,933.17 102,987.85 236,087.46 26,828.16 270,663.18 820,384.68

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

January 31, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,4

7
5
,9

1
2
.1

2

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

2
,8

6
4
,0

5
4
.5

5

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,1

8
2
,0

7
7
.8

9

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_JANUARY_2024



Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

January 31, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Building 35,215.74 116,986.60 32,235.74 84,750.86 152,202.34

Library 346,722.88 110,241.12 102,626.65 7,614.47 456,964.00

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 330,095.20 50,404.76 37,760.80 44,929.99 196,999.65 330,095.20

FIRE DEBT 2,087.08 512.36 1,574.72 2,087.08

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 3,842.77 518.50 3,324.27 3,842.77

ARPA 576,965.01 576,965.01 576,965.01
Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 168,101.86 46,919.70 4,068.26 18,717.04 24,134.40 215,021.56

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 80,009.84 80,009.84 80,009.84

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 60,821.05 60,821.05 60,821.05

STONEGATE SEPTIC 60,560.44 60,560.44 60,560.44

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 47,594.03 47,594.03 63,794.03

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 106,740.02 106,740.02 106,740.02

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 16,137.46 16,137.46 36,137.46

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 32,504.07 32,504.07 68,504.07

T&A TOTAL 240,301.86 451,286.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,068.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 423,083.95 24,134.40 0.00 691,588.47

FSA 10,567.41 0.00 10,567.41

TAX 1,134,329.25 0.00 1,134,329.25

Softwater    

Sewer 94,180.85 122,459.30 8,133.34 10,227.84 104,098.12 216,640.15

G2G 0.00 2,132.92 0.00 2,132.92

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 137,576.82 82,473.47 55,103.35 213,794.30

Sherwood           

Patrick 16,821.20 0.00 16,821.20

Totals 6,476,891.55 12,800.33 11,743,028.89 330,226.26 262,840.76 1,122,230.35 509,765.76 1,334,539.60 410,516.92 244,247.84 618,054.04 3,469,334.96 598,690.49 2,842,581.91 18,232,720.77

 2
3
0
,6

1
5
.5

0
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

7
8

7
,0

5
9

.2
0

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_JANUARY_2024











































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ February 8, 2024 
 

 

 

As of January 31st, 2024 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $787.64 

 

  Treasurer’s Office     2.5 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      17.5 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  3.5 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $3,049.24 
    

  P & R/5 employees   168.5 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 





January 2024 Natural Resources Report 

Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager 

Office: 248-846-6508/ Mobile: 248-820-9284/ Email: mlosey@springfield-twp.us 

 

  

Field Activities:  January was a difficult month for field activities due to the record amount of precipitation 
and poor ground conditions due to thaws.  However, we did complete a wetland and old field habitat 
maintenance project at River Run Preserve with staff and equipment supplied by OC Parks as a partnership 
effort through the Oakland County Cooperative Invasive Species Management Area (OC CISMA).  This 
project was an important maintenance activity and targeted resprouting nonnative and clonal shrubs in 
wetland and field habitats in the center of the preserve.  In total, staff from OC Parks mowed approximately 
10 acres over 16 tachometer hours the machine was on site.  In previous years, this was an activity that we 
would contract out at our expense and would have cost approximately $4500 to complete.  Our continued 
participation in collaboratives including the OC CISMA are a great example of how we can work together 
with outside groups and organizations to improve the natural resources of Springfield Township. 

Planning:  Throughout January, I worked on planning for projects that will begin or continue in 2024.  One 
highlight is related to our work with the federally endangered Poweshiek skipperling butterfly.  The 
Poweshiek skipperling recovery team we are involved with met to discuss reintroduction plans into formerly 
occupied habitat at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve along the northeast shore of Long Lake.  This is an area 
of prairie fen where butterflies have not been observed in recent years but were likely pushed out due to 
invasive plant growth.  This same area has been the focus of habitat improvement and research in recent 
years, and we are now at the point where the site could support a release of captively raised butterflies from 
the Minnesota Zoo and John Ball Zoo.  Reintroductions into formerly occupied habitats are a historic 
milestone for this species, critical for the recovery plans for the species, and indicative of the success the 
team has had thus far be able to raise the butterflies in captivity while restoring habitat in the wild.  We are 
fortunate to work with such a strong partnership as this recovery group and contribute our leadership and 
expertise toward restoring our natural heritage. 

I am also happy to share that through our collaboration with Michigan Natural Features Inventory (MNFI), 
the forest resources and other natural features at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve will be mapped using the 
‘Michigan Forest Inventory System’ (MiFI).  MiFI surveys will improve our understanding of the forested 
habitats at our preserve and help plan future management needs to maintain or improve their condition.  In 
MiFI, a survey area is delineated into ‘Stands’ which are defined as unique landcover types embedded 
within, and distinct from the surrounding landscape. During stand surveys, data collection includes a plant 
species list with relative species abundance and associated stand level variables. The stand level variables 
include (but are not limited to) stand age, mature tree density, canopy closure, cover type, acreage at the 
stand level, and associated natural community classification.  MiFI is an award winning and innovative 
forestry inventory method that was pioneered in Michigan, with over 350,000 acres currently mapped across 
a combination of state land and increasingly other recreation lands as well.  MNFI has offered to perform 
these surveys in 2024 at no cost to the Township.  This will be a highly informative survey effort that will 
inform our understanding and future management of the forested areas of the Shiawassee Basin Preserve. 
The survey effort will also be available for public review online since it is a digital survey system.  A number 
of pressing issues are affecting our forest health in the state and within our preserve including oak wilt, 
invasive insects, and the decline of oak abundance.  Keeping our forests resilient for future generations 
starts with understanding the current condition and I am happy to facilitate this collaborative survey effort. 

Attached are a couple of pictures from January for your perusal. 

-Mike Losey 

mailto:mlosey@springfield-twp.us


OC Parks Staff and mowing equipment at River Run Preserve. 

 

A milestone for the Davisburg Road/ Mill Pond Dam project was met in late January with the installation of 
this open bottom concrete culvert that will span the Shiawassee river. 

 



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 3,151.83$                    

3,151.83$                    

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 01/31/24 10.25$                          

AMERICAN WATER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 01/31/24 99.50$                          

109.75$                        

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 3,411.63$                    

3,411.63$                    

AT&T TELEPHONE 01/31/24 211.07$                        

211.07$                        

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 01/31/24 81.94$                          

81.94$                          

BEAR PACKING & SUPPLY MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 01/31/24 116.41$                        

116.41$                        

BOUND TREE MEDICAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 01/31/24 270.39$                        

270.39$                        

BROWN AND BROWN OF MICHIGAN INSURANCE & BOND 01/31/24 34,553.16$                  

34,553.16$                  

BS & A SOFTWARE CEMETERY SOFTWARE 01/31/24 329.00$                        

329.00$                        

CLARKSTON PAPER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 01/31/24 375.57$                        

375.57$                        

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 01/31/24 1,985.10$                    

1,985.10$                    

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 01/31/24 149.85$                        

149.85$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 01/31/24 61.75$                          

61.75$                          

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 01/31/24 1,685.15$                    

1,685.15$                    

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 01/31/24 213.48$                        

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 01/31/24 751.97$                        

965.45$                        

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 01/31/24 175.23$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 01/31/24 1,513.12$                    

1,688.35$                    

ECTO HR, INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 693.27$                        

693.27$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 860.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH 01/31/24 50.50$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 01/31/24 (36.50)$                         

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 01/31/24 129.55$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 01/31/24 12.72$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 01/31/24 136.10$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 01/31/24 27.95$                          

1,180.32$                    

GREAT LAKES HARDWARE INC FIELD SUPPLIES 01/31/24 53.58$                          

53.58$                          

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION PRINTING & PUBLISHING 01/31/24 158.00$                        

158.00$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO SNOW REMOVAL 01/31/24 145.89$                        

145.89$                        

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 10,000.00$                  

10,000.00$                  

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 212.75$                        

212.75$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. PRINTING & PUBLISHING 01/31/24 490.00$                        

490.00$                        

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 295.50$                        

295.50$                        

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 01/31/24 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIAT DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 01/31/24 200.00$                        

200.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 107.95$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 39.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 83.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 161.68$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 74.83$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 147.29$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 31.31$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 46.76$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 41.89$                          

859.99$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/24 108.38$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/24 49.88$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/24 92.72$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/24 89.18$                          

340.16$                        

TOTAL 64,059.82$         

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 01/12/24 194.90$                        

194.90$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES #1 01/31/24 108.57$                        

108.57$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 01/31/24 68.25$                          

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 01/31/24 102.50$                        

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 01/31/24 39.00$                          

209.75$                        

ANDRE WILLIS CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 01/31/24 25.00$                          

25.00$                          

ANNA PLISKA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 2,295.60$                    

2,295.60$                    

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 01/31/24 158.36$                        

158.36$                        

BEAR PACKING & SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 01/31/24 159.11$                        

159.11$                        

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 01/31/24 547.82$                        

547.82$                        

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 01/31/24 1,580.34$                    

1,580.34$                    

BROWN AND BROWN OF MICHIGAN INSURANCE & BOND 01/31/24 80,576.44$                  

80,576.44$                  

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 01/31/24 550.05$                        

550.05$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 01/31/24 381.16$                        

381.16$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 01/31/24 358.33$                        

358.33$                        

COMSTAR TECHNOLOGIES LLC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 4,201.00$                    

4,201.00$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #2 01/31/24 173.24$                        

173.24$                        

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 01/31/24 214.31$                        

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 01/31/24 350.24$                        

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 01/31/24 215.14$                        

779.69$                        

DTE ENERGY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 209.82$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 01/31/24 713.84$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 01/31/24 666.55$                        

1,590.21$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 815.78$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 01/31/24 35.78$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 01/31/24 80.02$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 01/31/24 10.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 01/31/24 49.95$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 01/31/24 117.98$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 01/31/24 112.78$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES RADIO MAINTENANCE 01/31/24 41.36$                          

1,263.65$                    

FIRE MODULES LLC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 01/31/24 620.00$                        

620.00$                        

GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 1,523.61$                    

1,523.61$                    

GRIFFEN WATTS UNIFORMS 01/31/24 207.95$                        

207.95$                        

HANDTEVY PEDIATRIC EMERGENCY DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 01/31/24 2,350.00$                    

2,350.00$                    

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 01/31/24 82.36$                          

82.36$                          

KELKO HEATING AND COOLING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 01/31/24 2,400.00$                    

2,400.00$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

MACQUEEN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 3,401.49$                    

3,401.49$                    

MICHIGAN LAUNDRY MACHINERY SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 01/31/24 66.76$                          

66.76$                          

NAOMI BAKSA UNIFORMS 01/31/24 95.39$                          

95.39$                          

NATIONAL SATELLITE CORPORATION DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 01/31/24 1,044.00$                    

1,044.00$                    

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 01/31/24 212.85$                        

212.85$                        

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 01/31/24 192.87$                        

192.87$                        

PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 01/31/24 555.00$                        

555.00$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/31/24 1,730.63$                    

1,730.63$                    

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. PRINTING & PUBLISHING 01/31/24 382.50$                        

382.50$                        

STATE WIRE AND TERMINAL, INC. TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 01/31/24 39.48$                          

39.48$                          

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 01/31/24 161.61$                        

161.61$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 01/31/24 193.50$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 405.99$                        

599.49$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/24 400.10$                        

400.10$                        

TOTAL 111,219.31$       

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

BROWN AND BROWN OF MICHIGAN INSURANCE & BOND 01/31/24 1,948.00$                    

1,948.00$                    

TOTAL 1,948.00$           

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 01/31/24 72.48$                          

72.48$                          

PROGRESSIVE AE CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 01/31/24 4,000.00$                    

4,000.00$                    

TOTAL 4,072.48$           

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 01/31/24 10.24$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/31/24 14.88$                          

25.12$                          

TOTAL 25.12$                 

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPER. SUPPLIES & EQUIP UNDER $10,000 01/31/24 49.99$                          

49.99$                          

TOTAL 49.99$                 



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 1/9/2024-1/31/2024

For Approval at February 8, 2024

GRAND TOTAL 181,374.72$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 653.76$                            

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,362.25$                         

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC PRINTING & PUBLISHING 74.83$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 304.26$                            

JEREMY'S LAWN & TREE SERVICE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 325.00$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 15,670.59$                       

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 214.99$                            

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 52.00$                              

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 61.56$                              

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,285.57$                         

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 111.90$                            

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 156.03$                            

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL VENTURES, LLC CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 817.50$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 1,792.93$                         

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 34.47$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 2.71$                                

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 4,095.57$                         

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 74.72$                              

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01$                              

TOTAL 27,322.49$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BOUND TREE MEDICAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 493.99$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 803.02$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 10.44$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 129.93$                            

KERTON LUMBER CO REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 (15.99)$                             

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 69.74$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #2 192.70$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 669.88$                            

KELKO HEATING AND COOLING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 516.00$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 7,674.32$                         

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 111.00$                            

GRIFFEN WATTS CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 440.00$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 522.60$                            

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 60.00$                              

PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 88.00$                              

RANDY HARLESS OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 258.00$                            

TURNOUT MANAGEMENT TURN OUT GEAR 154.00$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 35.02$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 259.80$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 98.14$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 41.00$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 41.51$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 294.42$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 210.12$                            

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 59.85$                              

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 71.60$                              



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 76.95$                              

TELEFLEX MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,310.50$                         

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 58.47$                              

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 7.73$                                

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 17.99$                              

WEINGARTZ EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 79.98$                              

WEINGARTZ EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10.99$                              

TOTAL 14,851.70$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 6,000.00$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT:   LAKE IMPROV FUND                                  
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE WATER AQUATICS CONTR. SERVICES-ELIZA LAKE 893.00$                            

TOTAL 893.00$                   

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 254.90$                            

TOTAL 5,654.90$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 499.74$                            

MARK CARLSON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 423.08$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 1,745.83$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 412.18$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 1,380.37$                         

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 201.77$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

                                                            TOTAL 8,362.97$               

GRAND TOTAL 63,085.06$             



























 

 Springfield Township 
Supervisor’s Office 

Memo     Consent 

TO:  Township Board 

FROM:  Mike Losey  

DATE:  2/1/2024 

RE: 2024 Prescribed Burn Services Contract Approvals  

 
Background:  Prescribed ecological burning is an integral part of the management of natural resources in 
Springfield Township and has been a management tool safely employed in the township for nearly 20 years.  For 
2024, we identified a total ten prescribed burn units to bid out, totaling approximately 93 acres of land.  The 
prescribed burn units are located at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve, with specific burn unit boundaries and burn 
objectives developed in collaboration with our conservation partners at Michigan Natural Features Inventory and 
Michigan Nature Association.  Notably, MNFI and MNA each have approximately $10,000 of funding available to 
directly pay for a subset of these prescribed burn units as part of our collaborative conservation projects that focus 
on research and habitat management for rare species.  I am highlighting this because our continued collaborations 
and having funding available from external partners are a significant contribution toward our natural resources 
management at the preserve, and I will continue to be in close coordination with them on bid review, contractor 
selection and implementation for the burn units involved in those projects.  For prescribed burn units that are not 
focused on the collaborative projects, I am proposing the Township funds through the FY24 Stewardship Budget 
Center. 

 
Bidding Procedure:  Bidding Procedures followed the Township’s Procurement Policy for ‘Small Purchases’ since 
the expected total expense by the Township was expected to fall under $25,000 and no federal funds would be 
utilized to pay for the Township-funded burns.  I developed an RFQ which was emailed to five companies that offer 
prescribed burn services, and the RFQ was also posted on the Township website until the bid deadline in late 
January.  The RFQ outlined prescribed burn unit boundaries, special conditions associated with each burn, and 
required submittals to meet our Township’s Prescribed Burn Policy.  Contact me if you would like a copy of the RFQ. 
 
Bid Reviews:  Following the bidding procedure process and advertisement of the RFQ, four companies submitted 
bid packets to me via email for consideration.  The bid packets were reviewed to ensure the required submittals 
were provided and evaluated based on criteria identified in the RFQ including bid costs and experience performing 
this work, particularly in areas with fire sensitive wildlife present.  Several companies did not bid on all units 
individually, and several also offered combination or bundle pricing if awarded certain combinations of units. Contact 
me if you would like to review the bid packets or bid tabulations beyond my description below. 
 
Bid Selection:  I am requesting Township Board authorization to award contracts to the companies that submitted 
the lowest qualified bids for Burn Units 2024.3, 2024.4, 2024.7.C and 2024.10.  Stantec Consulting Services Inc 
had the lowest qualified bid for unit 2024.3, while Plantwise had the lowest qualified bid for units 2024.4, 2024.7.C 
and 2024.10.  If authorized, these units will be funded by our FY 2024 Stewardship Budget Center.  I am not 
requesting that we utilize these contractors for burn break preparations or extended mop up as each of these units 
are simple in configuration and will not have extended mop up needs.  Each of these companies have identified an 
appropriate level of crew configuration and equipment for the burn units and services that they have been selected 
to complete and we have worked with each of them on prescribed burns or other ecological services in the past. 

Recommendation:  Authorize Natural Resources Manager to contract for prescribed burn services with the 
following contractors at costs not to exceed:  Stantec Consulting Services, LLC not to exceed $4,800 and 
Plantwise, LLC not to exceed $7,200. 

Bid Tabs (green highlighted cells indicated lowest qualified bids): 



 

Contractor:  Mike Appel 
Environmental 
Design LLC 

David Borneman 
LLC 

Plantwise LLC Stantec 
Consulting 
Service Inc 

Planning Fee  $100 per unit  $150 per unit Included in 
Implementation 
Fee 

Implementation 
Fee Per Unit: 

     

 2024.3 No Bid $7,500 $5,040 $4,783 

 2024.4 $2,600 $4,000 $1,850 No Individual Bid 

 2024.7.C No Bid No Individual Bid $1,550 No Bid 

 2024.10 $3,300 $6,000 $3,175 No Bid 

 





































 

 Springfield Township 
Supervisor’s Office 

Memo    New Business 

TO:  Township Board 

FROM:  Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager   

DATE:  2/1/2024 

RE:  Update on Long Lake Wetland Restoration, Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant, and 

Authorize Grant Application to Wetland Conservation Program 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

  
Background:  At the February 2023 Township Board meeting, I presented on an environmental restoration project 
opportunity at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve and requested approval for a grant application submission and 
matching fund request.  The project would restore wetland habitat and hydrology on the north side of Long Lake 
and reduce erosion into the lake by addressing a legacy impact from a trenched metal draft pipe, actively eroding 
ditch, earthen berm, and clay tile lines. Following my presentation, the Township Board approved my request to 
submit a grant application for Engineering Services to the Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership (MGLP) with the 
Township providing $45,000 in matching funds toward the grant in FY24. 
 
MGLP Coordinator Joe Nohner contacted me in January to indicate that they would like to move ahead with the 
approving Springfield’s grant proposal but cannot award grant funds until the federal government passes a full fiscal 
year budget for FY24.  With no certainty regarding when a full federal budget will be passed instead of repeatedly 
authorizing continuing resolutions, I am not sure how long we should wait on this grant program funding while our 
project area continues to degrade, and other grant opportunities become available.  
 
Fortuitously, a new grant funding opportunity through Ducks Unlimited (DU) was announced in January, the 
‘Wetland Conservation Program’ (WCP).  DU is managing this program on behalf of the Michigan DNR’s Wildlife 
Division using funding in part through the American Rescue Plan Act.  The purpose of the WCP is to restore wetland 
habitat, reduce sedimentation and nutrient inputs, and improve water quality in eligible watersheds including the 
Shiawassee River Watershed.  Eligible projects include land acquisition, wetland restoration and wetland 
enhancement projects.  Eligible wetland enhancement and restoration activities include design, engineering, 
permitting and construction.  DU is planning to fund 5-10 projects through this grant program at $250,00-750,00 
each. The WCP grant program does not require matching funds from applicants, but matching funds committed by 
applicants and projects that build upon existing partnerships receive extra scoring during the application review 
period.  Any projects funded by the WCP would begin in summer of 2024 and must be completed by September 
2026.  Grant applications are due March 11, 2024. 
 
In addition to the Design, Engineering and Permitting phase we were seeking MGLP grant funding for, I continued 
to seek cost estimates and funding for the Construction and Restoration phase.  The primary construction activities 
that would drive the cost for this restoration project involve earth-moving work associated with installing erosion 
control measures, filling the actively eroding ditch, excavating the man-made earthen berm, performing final site 
grading, and re-seeding the project footprint.  Additional actions would include removing any problematic clay tile or 
metal pipe and installing project monitoring equipment to measure hydrological restoration of the wetland.  I 
calculated some high-end estimates of the quantity of material that would be moved during this project and shared 
the project idea with various contractors that are familiar with current costs for similar or ongoing wetland restoration 
projects, and it seems like a reasonable estimate for the construction/restoration phase would be about $300,000. 
 
In advance of this memo, I met with DU staff and communicated with MGLP Coordinator Nohner about the 
applicability of the WCP helping to bring this project to completion.  DU staff were in favor of Springfield applying for 
project funds, and MGLP Coordinator Nohner was in favor of working together with DU as well given the uncertainty 
of the MGLP grant funding timeline and the opportunity to receive funding for Construction and Restoration. 



 
I am proposing that we move forward with an application to the WCP to request funding for the Construction and 
Restoration phase of our wetland restoration project at Long Lake and the Design, Engineering and Permitting 
Phase if we cannot reasonably expect MGLP funding to be awarded by March 11.  We have already committed 
matching funds to the MGLP for 2024, those funds could be applied to the WCP grant as match if the MGLP grant 
is not awarded or if applying those funds would demonstrate a partnership commitment in the event the MGLP is 
awarded.  Furthermore, I will continue to refine cost estimates for the Construction and Restoration phase while also 
being mindful of project competitiveness at a cost-per-acre basis, I would not request more than $500,00 in 
reimbursable funding from the WCP. 
 
As I had previously stated in February 2023, completing this project would be the capstone of all our efforts to create 
a resilient wetland habitat that benefits the globally rare natural resources at our Shiawassee Basin Preserve while 
improving water quality in the upper Shiawassee River watershed as well. 
 
Recommendation:  Authorize submission of grant application to the Ducks Unlimited Wetland 
Conservation Program, grant reimbursement request not to exceed $500,000.  Authorize match 
contribution to Wetland Conservation Program grant application not to exceed $45,000 in FY24, using 
matching funds previously authorized for Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant by the Township Board 
on February 9, 2023. 
 
Photo 1: Erosion ditch in summer of 2019.  Photo 2: Erosion ditch in January 2024. 

 

  








































































































